EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 30 JULY 2024 IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllr Heath – in the Chair & Cllrs Harrison, Peacock and Butler-Malone.

Dawn Naylor- Parish Clerk

9 Members of the Public & Police Volunteer John Bramwell.

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Cllrs, Phillips, Rowell & Swain.

RESOLVED: That the above apologies be noted.

121/24

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That no interests were declared.

122/24

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the following meeting were approved as an accurate record of the proceedings:

• 25 June 2024 123/24

PUBLIC COMMENTS

RESOLVED: Residents spoke about the following issues:

- Castlegate discussed the perceived speeding issues on Castlegate. This issue will be put on the next agenda.
- Potholes outside of the school.
- Weeds around Lodge Field.

124/24

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the report was noted. Police Volunteer John Bramwell discussed the following:

125/24

- PC Graham Bilton has left the police service.
- Vehicle marking scheme going very well for farmers.
- Camping at the quarry.
- Fire near the Castle.

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

To receive a report from Cllr Jeffels.

RESOLVED: That Cllr Jeffels had sent his apologies but his reports sent between meetings were noted.

126/24

AGEING WELL SUMMIT

To discuss the above summit.

RESOLVED: Deferred. 127/24

NYC - REVIEW OF MAJOR HIGHWAYS

To receive a proposal from ClIr Peacock to consider NYC proposal to invest in highway improvements to A170.

RESOLVED: That Cllr Peacock will contact Cllr David Skaith (NYC- Mayor) regarding a strategic review of Key Route Networks including A64 and the A170. The councils concerns is regarding the impact of traffic volumes and negative actions taken in relation to the highway which will impact the economic viability of businesses and safety of school children.

128/24

GRASS/WEED SIDING

To discuss the above issue and make a decision thereon.

RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact the parish council's current grass cutting contractor to request a quote for the siding of footpaths in the village, Cllr Heath agreed to highlight the areas affected.

129/24

To discuss Lodge Field and the future lease arrangements. RESOLVED: Deferred.	130/24
MEMORIAL SUGGESTIONS To discuss any suggestions for the parish council to take forward for future memorials. RESOLVED: Deferred.	131/24
WEIR To discuss a leak in the weir and make a decision thereon. RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact the Environment Agency regarding the above weir.	132/24
FINANCE RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £4,026.25 RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed.	133/24 134/24
OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	
To give any reports on outside organisations attended.	425/24
RESOLVED: That no organisations had been attended.	135/24
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA	
To request items to be placed on the next agenda.	
RESOLVED: That the following items be placed on the next agenda:	136/24
 Grass siding Section 106 Ageing Well Memorial Suggestions Lodge Field Speeding Castlegate Gate at Church Memorial 	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: LAST TUESDAY OF THE MONTH – Tuesday 24 September 2024.	137/24
Signed	137/24
Dated	